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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4239
March 22, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4239

 REF bid 952-4239
	

	Cedar Height Cedar Woods Management and Support Services

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Cedar Height Cedar Woods Management and Support Services

	March 22, 2006

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 56302175/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5636009619
	jol
	G:\RFP\952-4239 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 30, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 30, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4239 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The current RFP documents may be down loaded from the County Web Site www.co.fresno.ca.us 



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4239

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


This addendum serves as an acknowledgment and approval for clarification to the current Request for Proposal 952-4239.
The following is a list of information and references identified at the March 7, 2006 bidder’s conference.  This information is to be used to assist bidders and help clarify any issues or concerns a bidder may have.

1. How does this RFP differ from current operations?
In addition to the current operations at Cedar Heights/Woods, the Department of Behavioral Health (DBH) is now requesting performance outcomes.  Performance outcomes allow for the Department to evaluate the program to better meet the needs of the consumer.  The Department’s standard for all current and future programs is to follow the State’s “Best Practice” approach to recovery and wellness.
2. Define “Case Management?”

Case management services are activities provided by contractor/program staff to access mental health, physical-medical, educational, vocational, social, or other needed community services for eligible individuals.
3. What is meant by Resident Counselors?

The term “Residential Counselor” is used to identify the program staff that will provide services for the purpose of this contract.  Residential counselors are not expected to reside at either complex.  The bidder is encouraged to use a different name to identify staff providing services.
4. Please clarify the 1:10 ratio, does this mean the contractor will maintain a 1:10 ratio 24 hours per day?
The County has changed its view on the 1:10 ratio and will modify the ratio dependent on the time of day.  It is expected the Contractor will maintain a ratio of 1:17 during the hours of 8:00 am to 8:00 pm, (3 counselors on site).  During off hours it is expected the Contractor will provide a ratio of 1:25, (2 counselors on site).
5. Define “Incident Reports?”

An “Incident” is defined as any event that may lead or will cause a crisis situation which affects a consumer and/or a visitor or a Fresno County employee in a negative manner.  Incident reports are to be submitted to the Department liaison within 24 hours, from the time of incident, or the next business day.
6. Clarify monthly reports or samples of what the contractor is to submit on a monthly basis?

For the purpose of evaluating performance outcomes, County staff requires the participation of the Contractor in gathering data on a monthly basis.  Incident, Change of Status, and Caseload reports should be submitted on a timely manner to the Department liaison.  Three key reports are as follow:
INCIDENT REPORTS – incident reports as previously mentioned are to be submitted within 24hours, from the time of incident, or the next business day to DBH liaison.  Incident reports should state the date, time, location of incident, and all staff and consumers involved.  Also identify anyone who is involved that is not an employee of the contractor or County staff.  
Incident reports should have background information as to the injury or property damage.  The cause of the incident should be listed in sequential order, identifying the cause (who, where, what, how).  Sample incident report is attached and can be modified.
Finally, the incident report should state a corrective action, a plan of action or other steps to prevent re-occurrence.  All incident reports must be dated from the time of completion. 

CHANGE OF STATUS FORM – the change of status report will be submitted for each individual on a monthly basis when appropriate.  Form should identify name of consumer, key date of admission to hospital or incarceration and key date of discharge from hospital or incarceration.  Name and address of facility should also be identified.  Purpose of hospitalization or incarceration should also be identified.  Lastly all forms must identify staff submitting document and date form completed.  A sample change of status form is attached and can be modified.  
CASELOAD FORM – The caseload form is the only report that will be submitted on a regular monthly basis.  This form will have a listing of the consumer name, DMH #, consumer date of birth, age, gender, admit date, ethnicity, address, zip, phone, and emergency contact and number.  A sample caseload form is attached and can be modified.
Cedar Heights/Woods Change of Status Form
(Sample Form)

Consumer Name ______________________
DMH # ____________________

Staff Name ___________________________
Date form Completed _________

Hospitalization:

Date of admission _______________
Discharge __________

________________
_____________________
______
____
______

Facility Name
Address
City
State
Zip
Was hospitalization (Check one)

____ Physical  _____ Psychiatric  ____Substance Abuse  ____ Routine/Surgical


Incarceration:

Date of incarceration _______________
Date of Release __________

________________
_____________________
______
____
______

Facility Name
Address
City
State
Zip
Was incarceration (Check one)

_____ Psychiatric  ____Substance Abuse

_____ Other, please specify ________________________________________________________________

CEDAR HEIGHT/CEDAR WOODS CASE LOAD- SAMPLE FORM
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	DOB
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	ADMIT DATE
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	Emergency Contact Phone
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SAMPLE DOCUMENT
Cedar Heights Cedar Woods Supportive Housing Program

Incident Report Worksheet

When did incident happen?
Date:__________  Time:__________am/pm

Where did incident occur?
 (location) _________________________________

BACKGROUND INFORMATION OF THE INCIDENT:

Who was involved?  __________________________, _____________________




___________________________, ____________________

How did this happen?  Sequence of events, be specific.  Use additional paper and attach to this worksheet.

Outcome/findings:

Response Taken by Contractor:  corrective action, Plan of action, Other;

Completed by: _________________________  Date form completed: ________
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